



NUNO PAIS ARB (UK) OAP (PT)

Kilburn, London NW6, UK

Mobile: +44 7769 797423

E-mail: paisnuno@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/paisnuno

Architecture Portfolio: www.bit.ly/nunopaisportfolio

UX Design Portfolio: www.nunopais.com

20+ YEAR EXPERIENCED ARB REGISTERED ARCHITECT, URBAN DESIGNER & PRODUCT DESIGNER (UX/UI)

with a vast international working experience in high-end design studios in the UK, Ireland, The Netherlands, Italy and Portugal.

Assisted and managed projects of all scales, from interior design to single family houses, residential and mixed-use schemes, offices, civic buildings, schools, hospitals, urban design and master planning throughout all the project design and construction phases.

SKILLS:

Software

REVIT: 10+ yrs; Enscape: 5+ yrs

AutoCAD: 20+ yrs; Microstation: 5+ yrs

Adobe CS: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign: 20+ yrs

SketchUp Pro, 3D Studio Max, V-Ray, Artlantis: 3+ yrs

Figma, Wix: 1 yr

Languages

Portuguese: native; English, Spanish, French, Italian: advanced; Dutch, German: basic

Other

Hand Sketching, Model Making, Feasibility Studies, Design Development, Planning Applications, Construction Detailing, Client Liaising, Specialities/Suppliers Coordination, Construction Supervision

WORK EXPERIENCE:

02.2024 - Current

Senior Architect / Project Lead at Aros Architects

2x Super-Prime Residential Quadruplexes, Nine Elms, London, UK (Delivery - Stages 4-6)

05.2023 - 02.2024

Career break & upskilling - User Experience Design Bootcamp, BrainStation school

Designed 7 digital products for the planning, healthcare, energy and food sectors developing briefs, research, visual design and technical delivery, in the form of apps and websites.

12.2021 - 05.2023

Senior Architect at Sheppard Robson

4 Super-Prime Residential Penthouses, Southbank Place, London, UK (Delivery - Stage 3)

Science-lab campus feasibility study for GSK/Haleon, Weybridge, UK (Stages 0-1)

238 Resi Units, 103 Aparthotel units, Retail/Commercial Space at Les Sablons, Jersey (Stage 4)

98 Affordable Resi Units, Redbridge, London, UK (Stage 2)

570 Resi Units, Romford, London, UK (Stage 2)

09.2018 - 08.2021

Project Architect at Bamber and Reddan Architects

6 ha / 843 BTR Resi Units Masterplan Study, Bracknell, UK (Stages 0-2)

70MW Data Centre Project Coordination and Fit-Out, Frankfurt, Germany (Stages 2-3)

80MW Data Centre Project Coordination and Fit-Out, Les Ulis, Paris, France (Stages 2-3)

40MW Data Centre Project Coordination and Fit-Out, Ferrières-en-Brie, Paris, France (Stages 2-6)

03.2017 - 09.2018

Architect at PRP Architects, London, UK

Mixed Use Resi Commercial & Employment scheme in Bow - 628 residential units, London, UK (Stages 2-3)

Wembley Park Plot E05 - 458 PRS residential units, London, UK (Stages 2-4)

01.2013 - 03.2017

Architect at Aukett Swanke & Veretec, London, UK

100 Liverpool Street Offices Refurbishment, 80000 sqm, £160M, City of London, UK (Stage 4) with VERETEC

Lillie Square - High-end Residential scheme, Earl's Court, London, UK (Stages 4-6) with VERETEC

Bradfield Centre, Start-Ups Cat. A, 5000 sqm, £12M, Cambridge Science Park, Cambridge, UK (Stages 3-4)

255 High-End Residential Units, Kensington & Chelsea, London, UK (Stages A-E)

Regency House & Eastgate House Refurbishments for High-End Residential, Central London, UK (Stages C-D)

Greenwich Peninsula Quays Masterplan, Outline Planning Application, London, UK (Stages A-D)

05.2012 - 11.2012

Architect at Hamiltons Architects, London, UK

High-end Residential Scheme "Henry Moore Court", Chelsea, London, UK (Stage K)

01.2008 - 04.2012	Architect at ArchiTextures (own work), Lisbon, Portugal Renovation and Extension of Three Terraced Houses, Lisbon, Portugal (Stages A-K) Offices and Storage Building for Cobercam, Évora, Portugal (Stages A-D) Single-family House, Mafra, Portugal (Stages A-D) Single-family House, Montemor-o-Novo, Portugal (Stages A-K) Showroom, Offices and Storage Building for Tecnozim, Industrial Kitchens, Sintra, Portugal (Stages A-D) European 10 competition - Extension of Lisbon's main axis, Lisbon, Portugal (Stages A-C)
10.2004 - 12.2007	Architect at Cullen Payne Architects, OMP - O'Mahony Pike Architects, HKR - Horan, Keogan, Ryan Architects, Dublin, Ireland New Theatres and Sterile Services for St.Michael's Hospital, Dublin (Stages A-D) Community Nursing Unit for Clonskeagh Hospital, Dublin (Stages A-K) Crèche and Concièrge Building at The Grange, Stillorgan, Dublin (Stages A-D) Office Building in Cherrywood Dublin (Stages A-D) 90 Apartments at Corrig Road, Dublin (Stages A-K) 182 Apartments, Bray Town Centre (Stages A-D)
04.2004 - 10.2004	Architect at Studio Massimiliano Fuksas, Rome, Italy Rubattino Ex-Maserati Area Masterplan, Milan (Stages A-D) Castellamare di Stabbia Marina, Naples (Stages E-G)
10.2002 - 03.2004	Architect at Broadway & Malyan - Architects and Designers, Lisbon, Portugal Pfizer Offices, Lagoas Parque, Oeiras (Stages E-K)
10.2001 - 10.2002	Architect at West 8 - Landscape Architects and Urban Planners, Rotterdam, The Netherlands King's Crescent Regeneration Masterplan, London (Stages A-C) Brussels North High Speed Train Station Masterplan (Stages A-C) London City Airport Masterplan (Stages A-C)
01.2000 - 09.2001	Architect at EEA - Erick van Egeraat Associated Architects, Rotterdam, The Netherlands Oosterdokseiland Masterplan, Amsterdam (Stages A-D) Ichthus Hogeschool, Rotterdam (Stages F-K) City Hall, Alphen aan den Rijn (Stages F-K) Dutch Embassy, Warsaw (Stages C-G)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

2023	London Festival of Architecture Drawing workshops in the City and in Hendon for Middlesex University, London
2019	Guest Tutor at Cass Interiors Faculty, London Metropolitan University, UK Workshops of Drawing on Location, Perspective and Reportage Drawing for Interior Design Courses Years 1 & 2

CERTIFICATIONS:

2014	RIBA - Royal Institute of British Architects, UK, license number 20011565
2012	ARB - Architects Registration Board, UK, license number 078697G
2000	Portuguese Chamber of Architects, license number 10041 (Part III)

EDUCATION:

2023	BrainStation Tech School, Shoreditch, London, UK Diploma in UX Design, 400-hour in-person bootcamp
2021	The London School of Economics and Political Science (LSE) Real Estate Economics and Finance Online Certificate Course
2016	The Bartlett School of Architecture, UCL, London, UK Postgrad Diploma in Professional Practice & Management in Architecture (ARB/RIBA Part 3) Lectures
1999	Institut Supérieur d'Architecture de la Communauté Française - La Cambre, Brussels, Belgium
1993 - 1999	Faculty of Architecture - Technical University of Lisbon, Portugal Master Degree in Architecture (Part II)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION:

2018 - 2022	Documentary Photography in Egypt & Iran with MEF Movimento Expressão Fotográfica, Lisbon
2016 - 2019	Urban Sketching Drawing on Location Worldwide Symposiums, Amsterdam, Manchester & Porto
2010	Building Site Management, Portuguese Chamber of Architects, Lisbon, Portugal
2003	Architecture Technologies: Structural Systems, Thermal Insulation in Buildings, Acoustic Insulation in Buildings, Humidity in Construction, Portuguese Chamber of Architects, Lisbon